City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

113 South Third Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-453-003

HISTORIC NAME: Kane County Abstract Co. Building

COMMON NAME: Geneva History Museum

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1907

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1924 (second floor added)

ARCHITECT:

BUILDER:

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [1BOTH
ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: One-Part Commercial Block

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Brick

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Commercial Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Commercial Entry

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Fixed, 4 It, 8 It, Picture; Double Hung, 1/1

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Unknown

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action:




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

113 South Third Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The building was originally constructed in mid-March 1907 for the
Kane County Abstract Co., which opened in the Third Street building
in May 1907, described in the 1907-05-04 edition of the Geneva
Republican. The original structure was a 25x60-foot concrete and
brick building with a 13x25-foot concrete vault at the rear. In 1924,
Wilson Bros. completed a two-story addition, with the permit
announced in the City Council meeting of May 1924. Another
two-story addition was built at the rear by Oscar Wilson in 1931.

In 1937, the Kane County Abstract Co. became Kane County Title
Co. A north addition, designed by Frazier & Raftery, began
construction in 1946 and was completed in 1948, featuring a stone
and glass block storefront. The permit for this addition was issued in
August 1946, with the project estimated at $40,000.

In 1960, Kane County Title Co. merged with Chicago Title Co. In
1969, the building underwent a major exterior renovation designed

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brathers - Contractors & Builders1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

c GENEVA HISTORY MUSEUM |
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In 1937, the Kane County Abstract Co. became Kane County Title Co. A north addition, designed by Frazier & Raftery, began construction in 1946 and was completed in 1948, featuring a stone and glass block storefront. The permit for this addition was issued in August 1946, with the project estimated at $40,000.

In 1960, Kane County Title Co. merged with Chicago Title Co. In 1969, the building underwent a major exterior renovation designed by architect Scott Bigelow of Joliet and completed by Warren Bros. of Aurora.

The Geneva Historical Society purchased the building in 1995, and Chicago Title vacated it by mid-1996. In 2004, it reopened as the Geneva History Center, and in 2014, it was renamed the Geneva History Museum. Dixon Associates Architects of St. Charles designed the most recent exterior renovation.
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